# Minutes of the Lake Region Shooting Sports Association

# Meeting date 3/9/16

Called to order, a monthly meeting of the LRSSA club was held at the lower level of the Memorial Building in Devils Lake, ND.

A quorum is present for meeting to start. Club President Norm Howard called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

### Secretary Report

Minutes from the meeting held on 2/10/16 were handed out for review. Motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes. Motion passed unanimously.

# Treasurer Report

The Gun Show report was given. Motion was made and seconded to approve the report. Motion passed unanimously.

### Membership Report

No membership report.

### Old Business

The new trap house is about 1 foot higher than it should be. Norm is waiting for call from contractor. Topic is tabled.

Gun Show Discussion: Not sure if we can use the same location next year. Paper work was given to the vendors for tax reasons.

Dates for upcoming events: March 5-6, 2016 Jr State Sectional Championship. April 2, 4H Air Pistol and Rifle State April 16<sup>th</sup> 4H shotgun instructor clinic. April 23, 2016 4H Shotgun clinic. April 30, Outdoor range cleanup day March 21, Pheasant Forever banquet May 6, Get Hooked May 7, 2016 Shoot for a Cure 50/50 fundraiser. June 12, 2016 Randy Myers 50/50/50 memorial shotgun shoot.

Status on 501C7 is that the club has filed with the State, no reply from the Federal level. A report needs to be filed by the end of the month (January 2016). Treasurer was not here to update status.

# PAGE 1 of 2

Shotgun work schedule was passed around.

Darin asked if he could bid on two rabbit traps that could be purchased for \$1,500.00 Motion was made to authorize him to bid on the traps, motion was seconded and all voted in favor.

Pheasant Forever banquet is scheduled for March 21<sup>st</sup>. Discussion took place about the club donating shooting cards.

### New Business

Motion was made to donate money to Jr Olympic team and coach as well as the 4H team for the National Championship. Motion was seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Darin reported the rabbit traps price was \$1,750 each, still a good deal. Motion was made to authorize increased price on traps, motion was seconded and all voted in favor.

Discussion took place on Get Hooked. Date is possibly May 6. Also pending approval from city for range use.

Range cleanup, recommend for April 30 from 9-noon.

Kevin from Gerrells asked to use the outdoor range on May 21<sup>st</sup> for a Remington Demo.

It was reported the 5 Stand cages need to be replace. The estimate is about \$1,200. Motion was made and seconded to purchase the material to build new cages. Motion passed unanimously.

It was recommended putting a speed zone at the outdoor range road by the shooting houses.

Port-a-potty service was ordered, need to have done before April 5<sup>th</sup> or as soon as the weather allows. Also need them serviced once per month, all units.

# Meeting adjourned at 8:20 PM.

Minutes summited by LRSSA Club Secretary.